
S. Po Howell ,JS 

David Lo Narver, .Jro 

The following is quoted from LASL letter J ... 19246 dated 
August 3, 19.SJ and is forwarded to you for action: 

"Project personnel have requested inform0tion on the 
tree stand on Uncle to &ssist in project planning .. 
Accordingly, it is requested thet Holmes c::. Kr-crver 
accomplish the follow ng work: 

a. Cruise the tr·,:e st<-,,.nd on Uncle and de8ign2ote 
the 1000' x 1000' areia hfilving the xnost dense sto:nd. 
of larger treeso It is understood thi::> stund is in 
the vicinity of N99 1 000, ElOl,000~ The designate• 
area should be left in as undisturbed a state as 
possible• F'urther, designate positions of individual 
typical palm trees separ&ted fro"'1 this main ~rec; these 
palms to be ones thdt wi1 l not be destroyE~d. during con­
struction. LocHtions of the large areQ ti.nd individual 
trees should be rDarked on a g:rid map lL''ld forwarded to 
J ... 60 

b~ Still photographs are desired of the 11rea and 
individual trees, suitably marked to snow the location 
photographed. These sho11ld be taken from ground stations and 
g,lso from a. plane; at low a.ltitudeo For the surface shots, a 
known object shoL,ld be included in the field of view to indicate 
relative size. Three co-~iies ot' each pr :i. :rit are desired o These 
to be f orwDrded 1 o J ... 6 f~r di stri but'. ·1-1 .. 11 

DLNJr:eas 

cc: Project I'11at1"'-b"r' J; 
Constro ... 01Hr, f,~v 

C. Lo East 
Engint-CETi:11'S };' J e 
Project En[) 1, R;· J. i,:: I -e, 

7 51 l.1 i 1 ::\ci orn 1 

iSavTd'l~" Nc;_rver, Jr~ 
~h1 "f ::.r)ject Engineer 
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